South Carolina Education Lottery
PB082011 Questions/Answers
SAMPLES
1. The bid due with samples on 9/7/2011 – Can those samples be blank
samples of the product? Or do the samples need to be printed with your
logo?
Answer: Each of the four (4) samples must be printed with sample logos;
however, they do not need to be printed with the South Carolina
Education Lottery’s (SCEL) logo. A non-SCEL logo will be sufficient.

2. And, if we are all bidding on the same exact item, would you need a
sample from each bidder?
Answer: Yes. A sample of each item is required to be sent in with each
bid (from each vendor) in order to be considered for the award of the
contract.

Item 2: TRAVEL MUGS
3. Travel Mug: Will the attached do as an equal?

Answer: No. The cup must be white and the lid and the rubber grip must
both be red. No other colors will be acceptable.
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Item 3: LARGE INSULATED COOLERS
4. I have learned that currently there are only 2000 pieces (as of yesterday)
of the #1013 in stock. The balance could be done overseas. That would
require at least 65 – 75 days. Could that work for the lottery?
Answer: Yes. SCEL will accept a partial delivery for Item #1013 (2000 red
coolers) now and the balance of Item #1013 (500 red coolers) in 65-75
days.

Item 4: FLEECE GLOVES
5. What part of the Fleece Glove is to be embroidered? The SM/M size has
only a 1 ½ in. high area from the elastic wrist up and the L/XL has a 1 ¾ in.
area.
Answer: The top of the wrist on the fleece glove of the right-hand must
be imprinted with SCEL’s logo. (Please note SCEL’s embroidered logo
measures less than 3 ¾”W x 1 ¼”H.)

6. I have been advised that the embroidery area of the glove is very small
and more than likely could not accommodate the entire SCEL logo.
Would you consider silk-screening? Please advise.
Answer: Bidders may submit a sample with a silk-screened logo
imprinted on the top of the wrist on the fleece glove of the right hand if
he/she is unable to provide an embroidered sample/bid as requested.
Note: if you are submitting a silk-screened sample, you must submit
pricing for a silk-screened logo as well.
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7. On item 4. Fleece Gloves, will the SCEL logo be modified for embroidery?
Our embroiderer has reviewed the logo and advised that the area on the
glove is too small for the entire logo, they could do the tree, but the text
would be too small in that area and not legible. They mentioned a digital
heat transfer as an option to get the entire logo on the glove. Also, please
confirm that both gloves are to be logoed.
Answer: SCEL’s logo will not be modified for the embroidery. Bidders
may submit a sample with a digital heat transfer (or a silk-screened logo)
imprinted on the right-hand of the fleece glove if he/she is unable to
provide an embroidered sample as requested. Note: if you are submitting
a sample with a digital heat transfer (or a silk-screened sample), you must
submit pricing for a digital heat transfer (or a silk-screened imprint) as
well. To reiterate, only one glove is to be imprinted with SCEL’s logo (the
right-hand of the fleece glove only).

AWARD
8. Will this bid be awarded per item or one award for all items?
Answer: This bid will be awarded to one vendor for all four items.

